
 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 

DATE: 02.26.2019 
 
TO: ProTrak 
 
FROM: Mitesh Baxi 
 Traffic Engineering 

RIVERLIGHTS AQ PH 4 & 5 [TRC Plan Review #4] 

STREET LIGHTING [City of Wilmington Street Lighting Policy]: 
A revised standard Street lighting plan has been provide with this review as a record for the basis of 
street light reimbursement. Minimum of 28 street lights requirement are same as previous review. 
Other comments as per initial review are still applicable. 

MUTCD: 
Please ensure that all the stubs are installed with an appropriate ‘No parking’ signage to keep 
it available for an emergency vehicle maneuvering.  

A separate revision is not required for the above comments. You may include this in the final submission. No 
further comments. 
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Riverlights AQ Ph 4 & 5 Standard Street Lighting Plan 
1. Developers shall bear any installation costs associated with streetlights, 
if applicable. In areas served from underground facilities, the developers 
shall pay the one-time underground contribution charge, if applicable. 
2. Streetlights will be reviewed through the subdivision process and must 
meet criteria established in City's Street Lighting Policy. 
      Suggested approximate locations of required 28 street lights. Locations 
may vary as per the field survey by DEP. 
                                                                                                02/26/2019


	02262019_Riverlights_AQ_Ph_4_and_5_Rev4
	RIVERLIGHTS AQ PH 4 & 5 [TRC Plan Review #4]
	Planning, Development and Transportation

	Riverlights_AQ_Ph4&5_Standard_Streetlighting_plan_Revised_02262019_PROTRAK

